From:
To:
Subject:
Date: Monday, June 30, 2025 4:13:17 PM

49 CFR § 1570.201 Designation of Primary and Alternate Security Coordinator

Pursuant to 49 CFR § 1570.201, please provide the following information via email to

TSA.SecCoord@tsa.dhs.gov:

Primary Security Coordinator

Alternate Security Coordinator

First & Last Name
Title
Office telephone number
Mobile telephone number
Email address
e _U.S. citizenship status
e 24/7 Emergency Line (if applicable)

First & Last Name
Title

Office telephone number
Mobile telephone number
Email address

U.S. citizenship status

e Corporate address (optional)

¢ Shipping/mailing address (optional)

Your Designated Primary and Alternate Security Coordinators:

e Will serve as the primary contact for intelligence information and security-related activities

and communications with TSA. Any individual designated as a Security Coordinator may
perform other duties in addition to the duties described in this section;

e Must be accessible to TSA on 24 hours a day, 7 days a week; and

¢ Will coordinate security practices and procedures internally and with appropriate law
enforcement and emergency response agencies.

Pursuant to 49 CFR § 1570.201, please ensure that the name and contact information for your

organization’s Primary and Alternate Security Coordinators remains current. Report any changes via

email to TSA.SecCoord@tsa.dhs.gov.

Sincerely,
The Security Training Policy Team






